From: Wilkinson, Monty (CAG)

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
CC: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 3/7/2011 7:00:18 PM

Subject: RE: OLA Letter to Sen. Grassley RE: Gunrunner

DP

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 6:59 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Re: OLA Letter to Sen. Grassley RE: Gunrunner

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 05:51 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: OLA Letter to Sen. Grassley RE: Gunrunner

Attached please find a draft response to Sen. Grassley’s 3/3 and 3/4 letters expressing concerns about

ATF’s Project Gunrunner.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Gaston

Office of Legislative Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: (202) 305-9134 | Cell: (202) 532-3346
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